@ GOVERNMENT OF NATIONAL CAPITAL TERRITORY OF DELHI T
NO. F.6/DFS/MS/2024/ / ¥ < { | Dated: ) (/o 6 /)o 19
To,
Anup Singh,

Under Secretary to the Government of India,
Ministry of Finance, (Department of Revenue).
(email :- singh.anup@pnic.in)

Sub: Request for Fire NOC in r/o P.No.14, HUDCO Vishal Building, Bhikaji Cama Place,

R.K. Puram, New Delhi- 110066

Sir,

This has a reference to your letter No. D-21014/8/2020-GAR dated 10/06/2024 on
the subject cited above. In this connection it is to inform you that aforesaid
premises/building is not in possession of valid fire safety certificate/NOC.

However, the said building was inspected by the officer concerned of this
department on 26/02/2024 and noticed some deficiences, which were communicated to
Mr. Amit Tayal(Addl. Director General) vide letter No F.6/DFS/MS/2024/SZ/78 dated
26/02/2024 (copy enclosed).

Yours faithfully

Encl. : As above b
. \6\\—"‘

(Dr. S.K. Tomar)
Dy. Chief Fire Officer
Ph:-011-23412025
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(
Mr. Amit Taval (Addl. Director General)
R Wing Hudco Vishala, Bhawan,
14, Bhikaji Cama Place,
New Delhi- 110066

Sub: Reg. fire Safety certificate for renovation work al O/o DG-CCI Bhikaji Cama Place
New Delhi 110066 :

Sir,

This is in reference to your letter No. DG/CCI/IW/15/02/2022/98 Dated 08-02-
2024 on the subject cited above. In this connection, it is to inform you that aforesaid
premises have been visited by officer concern of this department on 16/02/2024 in the
presence of Mohd Zakir Ali Asst. DG (CS) to verify the availability and operability of fire
prevention and fire safety measures provided therein.

During the course of inspection, it was observed that the building is occupied by
different govt. department. The shortcomings observed are as under:;

Fire Check door found removed at some places in lift lobbies.
Smoke management system found not working.

First aid hose reel provided but found not working.
Automatic detector system found removed at some places.
Sprinkler system provides but found not working,

Fire fighting pumps are not on auto mode.
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In view of above Shortcomings, the application for issuance Fire Safety Certificate
is rejected. The occupancy of the building/premises in absence of requisite fire safety
arrangements shall be at the risk and liability of the owner/occupier.

I FIRE SERVICE

E
Copy to: -
1. The Executive Engineer (Bldg.), MCD, Aurobindo Marg, Green Purk, New Delhi-
110016



